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December 1, 2015

To,
Editorial Coordinator,
Editorial Office — Medical Reports & Case Studies

Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Medical Reports & Case Studies
Dear Editorial Coordinator,

I would like to accept the position as an Editorial Board Member for the journal, Medical Reports
& Case Studies, a new periodical in Clinical Medicine, Biomedicine and Allied Life Science Research
and allowing the journal to display my affiliation details at journal’s website.

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in
favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community.

Best wishes,
Regards,

Name: Amit K Tyagi

Designation: Research Associate

Current Affiliation: UT MD Anderson Cancer Center

Country: USA

Contact Email: amittyagiiitd@gmail.com, akumar6é@mdanderson.org
Contact Number: +1 713 792 6543

Medical Reports & Case Studies
731 Gull Ave, Foster City
CA 94404, USA
Phone: +1-650-268-9744
Fax: +1-650-618-1414
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From: Kumar,Amit [mailto:AKumar6@mdanderson.org]

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 10:05 PM

To: Medical Reports & Case Studies <editor.mrcs@omicsinc.com>
Subject: RE: Editorial Board Membership

Dear Saini,

Please find the enclosed my acceptance letter as needed and do the needful.

Thank you,

With Regards,

Amit Kumar Tyagi, PhD
The University of Texas MD Anderson Cancer Center,

1901 East Road, Houston TX 77054, USA

Telephone: 713-792-6543 (O), 281-716-0484 (M)
E-mail: amittyagiiitd@gmail.com, akumar6@mdanderson.org

Website: www.mdanderson.org
https://www.linkedin.com/profile/view?id=308540945&trk=nav_responsive tab profile
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